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BY EMAIL  
 
 
April 28, 2021 
 
Christine E. Long 
Registrar 
Ontario Energy Board 
2300 Yonge Street, Suite 2700 
Toronto ON  M4P 1E4 
registrar@oeb.ca  
 
Dear Ms. Long: 
 
Re: Ontario Energy Board (OEB) Staff 
 Technical Conference - Subject Areas and Time Estimates  
 Ontario Power Generation Inc. (OPG) 
 2022-2026 Payment Amounts 
 OEB File Number: EB-2020-0290  
  
In accordance with Procedural Order No.1, dated February 17, 2021, please find below 
a list of subject areas in respect of which OEB staff intends to seek clarification at the 
Technical Conference scheduled for May 3, 6-7, 2021. OEB staff advises that this is a 
best efforts list of subject areas (and related time estimates) as work is ongoing.  
 

Subject Area Time Estimate (minutes) 
Custom IR Framework 15 

Impact of Market Renewal Program 15 
Impact of COVID-19 Pandemic 30 

Nuclear Benchmarking 20 
Pickering Optimized Shutdown 30 

Rate Base 5 
Nuclear Operations and Corporate 

Support Capital 
10 

D2O Project 15 
Staffing 10 

Compensation 30 
Pensions & OPEBs 10 
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OM&A (Base, Outage, Project) 30 
Corporate Support Costs / Allocation 10 

New Nuclear (incl. SMR) 10 
Asset Service Fees 15 

Taxes 10 
Nuclear Liabilities 15 

Deferral and Variance Accounts 15 
Rate Smoothing 10 

Total 305 
 
Any questions relating to this letter should be directed to Lawrie Gluck at 
lawrie.gluck@oeb.ca. 
 
Yours truly, 
 
 
 
 
 
Lawrie Gluck  
Project Advisor, Generation & Transmission  
 
cc: Ontario Power Generation Inc. 

Intervenors in EB-2020-0290 
 


